I ‘ ! t subijec* to
LABOR: Female employees engaged 1in hotel work no . ;
"7 provisions of Section 10171, R. 8. Mo. 193%.

August 21, 1941. —

ilr. Geérge N. Davie -
Prosecuting Attorney Fl L E D
liacon County ‘é? .
Macon, Missouril )

Dear Sirs T

Vie are in recelpt of your request for an opin-
lon under date of August 18th, wherein you state as follows:

"The Department oi Labor has inslsted -
that the Jefierson liotel, which 1s an
ordinary hotel opsrated on the Iuropean
plan, is subject to the provisions of
Section 10171.

"lir. lieador, the proprietor of the hotel,
has a written opinion from HHr. %aldo
Idwards, an attorney of this city, telling
him that the managoment of the Jefferson
Hotel 1s not subject nor required to
operats under and obey the provisions of
said sectlion. :

"I am writing you to ask you your inter-
pretation as to whether or not ths hotel
comes within any of the classifications
set out 1n that section, so that female
workers may be employed no more than
nine hours during any one day, nor more
than fifty-four hours during one week at
the hotel." ’

Section 10171, H. S. Ho. 1939, provides the number
of hours that female employees may be permitted to work in
certain occupations:
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"o fe.ale shall be employed, per-
mltted, or sufiered to work, manual

or physlecal, in any manufacturing,
mnechanical, or mercantlle establish-
ment, or factory, workshop, lsundry,
bakery, restaursnt, or any place of
anusement, or to do any stenographic
or clerical work of any character in
any of the dlvers kinds of establlish-~
ments and plsces of industry, hsereine- -
above described, or by any persaon,
firm or corporation engaged in any
expresa or transportation or public
utlility business, or by any common
carrier, or by any public lnstitution,
incorporated or unincorporated, in
this satate, more than nine hours during
any one day, or mors than fifty-four
hours during any one week: Provided,
that operators of cenning or packing
plants in rural communitles, or in
clties of less than ten thousand in-
havitants wherein perishable farm pro-
ducts are canned, or packed, shall be
exempt from the provisions of this
section for a number of days not to
exceed ninety in any one yoar: Pro-~
vided further, that nothing in this
section shall be construsd and under-
stood to epply to telephone companies;
and be it further provided, that the
provisions of tiils sectlon shall not
apply to. towns or citles having a
populﬁtion of 3,000 inhebltants or
less,.

If a hotel operates a restaurant, whether the same

be under the Burocpean or American plan, the female workers
employed therein would be specifically within the terms of
the above sectlion, The guestion then 1s whether femals em=«

ployees engaged strictly in hotel work would come within the
terms of the avove section?

It 1s obvious that a hotel would not come within

the meaning of a factory, workshop, bakery, place of aunuse-
ment, manufacturing or mechanical establishment. This leaves
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for consideration the possibility of whether a hotel comes
within the meaning of a "mercantlile establishnent.”

In thne case of Hotehkiss v. District of Columbila,
44 App. Cases, Llst., of Columbla 75, l. c. 79, the court
in defining "mercantile sstablisiment" salds

"The term 'mercantile establishment!
may be sald to refer to a place wherse
the buylng and selling of articles of
merchandise as an employment 1is con~
ducted, 'It lmplles opsrations con-
¢ucted with a view of reallzing the
profits vhich come from skilful pur-
chase, barter, speculatlion, and sale.!
Graham v. idondricks, 22 La. Ann. 523,"

it 1s apparent that a hotel l1ls not a place where
the buying and selling of articles of msrchandise as an
employment 1s conducted, and, consequently, a hotel cannot
besaid to be a mercantile establishment,

From the forsgoing we are of the opinion that a
hotel does not come within the provisions of Section 10171,
R. 8, Mo. 1939, requiring that fewmale workers be not employed
more. than nine hours during any one day nor more than fifty-
four hours during any one wesek. -

Respectfully submitted,

MAX wWACSERIAN
Asslstant Attorney-General

APPiOVED:

VAN C. THURLO |
(Acting) Attorney-General
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